SeabrookNPEm Resource

From: Cliche, Richard [Richard.Cliche@fpl.com]
Sent: Thursday, February 23, 2012 3:21 PM
To: Cunanan, Arthur

Subject: RE: Conference call participants

Ted Vassallo - NextEra Design Engineering

Brian Brown - NextEra Design Engineering

Paul Willougby - NextEra Licensing

Ken Chew - NextEra Seabrook License Renewal Project

Rick Cliche - NextEra Seabrook License Renewal Project Manager

Rick Cliche

License Renewal Project Manager
Seabrook Station
richard.cliche@fpl.com

Desk: (603) 773-7003

Fax: (603) 773-7995

Cell: (603) 765-6358

From: Cunanan, Arthur [mailto:Arthur.Cunanan@nrc.gov]
Sent: Thursday, February 23, 2012 3:11 PM

To: Cliche, Richard

Subject: Conference call participants

Rich,
Could you send me your list of conference call participants and their affiliation?

Sincerely,

Arthur Cunanan

Project Manager

Division of License Renewal

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
301-415-3897
arthur.cunanan@nrc.gov




Hearing ldentifier: Seabrook_License_Renewal NonPublic
Email Number: 2614

Mail Envelope Properties (2B617A8F06E7124FOD8C7AEO069F68EF91BAE3C868B)

Subject: RE: Conference call participants
Sent Date: 2/23/2012 3:21:05 PM
Received Date: 2/23/2012 3:20:28 PM

From: Cliche, Richard

Created By: Richard.Cliche@fpl.com
Recipients:

"Cunanan, Arthur" <Arthur.Cunanan@nrc.gov>
Tracking Status: None

Post Office: GOXEXVS04.fplu.fpl.com

Files Size Date & Time
MESSAGE 927 2/23/2012 3:20:28 PM
Options

Priority: Standard

Return Notification: No

Reply Requested: No

Sensitivity: Normal

Expiration Date:
Recipients Received:



